
CONTRACTAPPROVALFORM 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Name: Synovia Solutions, LLC 

Address: 9330 Priority Way Wet Drive, Indianapolis, IN 46240 
City State 

(Contract Management Use only) 

CONTRACT 
TRACKING NO. 

CM2283-A2 

Zip 

Contractor's Administrator Name: Peter Nemeth Title: Florida Account Manager ------------------------------
Tel#: __ (8_7_7_)_7_9_6-_6_8_4_1_ Fax: -------- Email: PNemeth@synoviasolutions.com 

CONTRACT INFORMATION 

Contract Name: Municipal Synsurance Agreement No. 6667 Contract Value: ________________ _ 
GPS System and Installation: Addition of221ight duty vehicles (LUM 2830)@ $1 3.78 per vehicte per month, plus $0.20 per vehic~ per month for Verizon Data; addition of5 heavy duty vehickts 

B 
. f D . . (LUM 3030)@ $21 .87 per vehicle per month, plus $0.20 per vehicle per month for Verizon Data. Piggyback agreement off or the School District of St. Lucie County, Florida, RFP No. 15-08 

ne escnpt10n: -------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contract Dates : From: 01/04/16 to: 10/27/19 Status: New Renew X Amend# WA/Task Order 

How Procured: Sole Source _ Single Source _ ITB _ RFP _ RFQ _ Coop. X Other Pigg~ack 

If Processing an Amendment: 

Contract#: CM2283 Increase Amount of Existing Contract: _$_4 __ 1_2_._5_1 ______________ _ 

New Contract Dates: to TOTAL OR AMENDMENT AMOUNT: $906.81 ·-o 
---------

SUANT TO NASSAU COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY, SECTION 6 &

I. 

a:> 

~~~~~~~~~--~P1~~~l~_ _R_o_a_d_& __ B_rid_g~e ____________ _ 
Date 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Submitting Department 

03404541-544000 
Funding Source/ Acct # 

Synovia rental cost only, communication 
charges to be billed separately by V erizon 
(ojb. 541000) 

Comments: _ _____________ _ _ _ _ _____________ ________ -.J ____ _ 

COUNTY MANAGER - FINAL SIGNATURE APPROVAL 

Shanea~ s-zv-17 
Date 

RETURN ORIGINAL(S) TO CONTRACT MANAGEMENT FOR DISTRIBUTION AS FOLLOWS: 

Revised 4/0S/2017 

Original: Clerk's Services; Contractor (original or certified copy) 
Copy: Department 

Office of Management & Budget 
Contract Management 
Clerk Finance 
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• sxnovta .. 
solutions 

April13, 2017 

David Hearn 
Nassau County Roads and Bridges Department 
96161 Nassau Place 
Yulee, Florida 32097 

Mr. Hearn; 

This is a formal quotation for Nassau County Roads and Bridges Department. 

Synovia will provide Nassau County Roads and Bridges Department a complete 
Enterprise Telematics Solution including: all hardware with 2% spares, all software, 
training, support, and project management. 

Pricing is based on the piggy back of St. Lucie County Schools Contract award for 
RFP Proposal Number 15-08. Verizon data is based on the State of Florida Contract. 

Light Duty vehicles, (Synovia LMU 3030 fits OBDII port vehicles post 1997) (LMU 
2830 for tractors and off road vehicles) 
Pricing is $13.78 per vehicle per month for Synovia and separately, $0.20 per 
vehicle per month for Verizon Data. Installation is performed by customer on 3030s 
(Plug in) and Synovia for 2830s. Total cost per vehicle is $13.98 per month. 

Heavy Duty Vehicles, (school buses in the bid. LMU 4225 fits 9 Pin port vehicles, 
LMU 4220 fits OBDII port vehicles) Pricing is $2187 per vehicle per month Synovia 
and $0.20 per vehicle per month Verizon data. Installation is separately priced per 
bid. 

See next page for vehicle list and associated cost 
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• sxnovtaTa 
solutions 

Nassau County Roads and Bridges Department Synovia cost with data 

R&B226 FORD 
F-150 

3030 $13.98 Customer 
2016 CREWCAB 

R&B225 2016 FORD F-250 UTILITY 3030 $13.98 p In 

R&B??? 2017 FORD F-250 UTILITY 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B??? 2017 FORD F150 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B300 2001 FORD F750CREW 4220 $22.07 $225 

R&B412 2002 STERliNG DUMPTRUCK 4225 $22.07 $225 

R&B603 
T800SEMI 

$22.07 $225 
2014 KENWORTH TRK 4225 

R&B??? 
670G 

$13.98 Inc 
2017 JOHN DEERE GRADER 2830 

R&B711 
670G 

$13.98 Inc 
2013 JOHN DEERE GRADER 2830 

R&B712 
670G 

$13.98 Inc 
2014 JOHN DEERE GRADER 2830 

R&B714 
670G 

$13.98 Inc 
2015 JOHN DEERE GRADER 2830 

R&B811 2003 NEW HOLLAND TS110 2830 $13.98 Inc 

R&B813 2009 CHALLENGER MT465B 2830 $13.98 Inc 

RB1547 2014 BOBCAT 3400 UTV 2830 $13.98 Inc 

R&B??? 2017 FORD F-250 UTILITY 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B??? 2017 FORD F150 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B??? 2017 FORD F150 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B224 2016 FORD F1504X4 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B206 2001 FORD F350 UTILITY 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B307 2001 FORD F750 CREW 4220 $22.07 $225 

R&B223 
F150 

$13.98 Customer 
2015 FORD CREW CAB 3030 

R&B313 2016 FORD F550CREW 3030 $13.98 Customer 

R&B601 1998 STERLING LT7501 4225 $22.07 $225 

R&B713 
670G 

$13.98 Inc 
2015 JOHN DEERE GRADER 2830 

R&B805 2003 NEW HOLLAND TL100 2830 $13.98 Inc 

R&B812 2006 JOHN DEERE 7220 2830 $13.98 Inc 

RB1546 2014 BOBCAT 3400 UTV 2830 $13.98 Inc 

Total $417.91 $1,125 
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solutions 

Thank you for your help. I can always be reached if questions arise at ... 

Peter Nemeth 
South East Account Manager 
Synovia Solutions 
954 9071493- Mobile 

svnovia· 
www.synovia.com Wf 1 .;';.)/ulit~~H 
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